
 
CITY OF FORT BRAGG  

416 N. FRANKLIN,  FORT BRAGG, CA 95437 

PHONE 707/961-2823 FAX 707/961-2802 

COUNCIL COMMITTEE ITEM SUMMARY REPORT 

MEETING DATE:   OCTOBER 29, 2020      

TO: CASPAR TRANSFER STATION SITING 
EVALUATION 

FROM:     TABATHA MILLER, CITY MANAGER 

AGENDA ITEM TITLE:  Committee Request to Evaluate Alternative 
Coastal Transfer Station Sites  

 

BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

At the September 17, 2020 Joint City/County Coastal Transfer Station Ad Hoc meeting, 
committee members suggested that a good starting point to evaluating alternative sites 
for a Coastal Transfer Station would be the twenty-five sites mentioned in the Diversion 
Strategies Draft Report and the original Environmental Impact Report.  

In 2006, the City of Fort Bragg and the County of Mendocino hired Winzler & Kelly for a 
Solid Waste Transfer Station siting study. The study evaluated 25 potential sites and a 
Report of Findings was issued in June 2007. The Executive Summary, Project 
Background, Selection and Evaluation and Recommendations from that Report are 
attached for the Committee’s review. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff has no recommendation on this agenda item. Information is for Committee 
Members’ review. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Excerpts from Winzler Kelly Transfer Station Siting Report of Findings, June 2007 
2. Central Coast Transfer Station Planning Evaluation of Finalist Sites, June 2013 
3. MSWMA Memo, October 2011 


